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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent:  Thursday, March 13, 2008 2:28 PM

To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Lee Fulcher

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070719-TP - GTC, Inc/MClmetro - Adoption by Bright House

ok, i will update the docket title in CMS. thanks.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 2:01 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070719-TP - GTC, Inc./MCImetro - Adoption by Bright House

Marguerite, here is the e-mail | told you about since Dorothy is not coming in today.

Thanks!

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena CMP
Subject: Docket No. 070719-TP - GTC, Inc./MCImetro - Adoption by Bright House

Dorothy, please change the docket title of this agreement to: CTR

"Request for approval of adoption, with modifications, of interconnection agreement between GT®GRc, d/b/a FairPoint
Communications and MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC by Bright House Networks Ir&@fnation Services

(Alabama), LLC."
OPC

The adoption is being withdrawn because it cannot go into effect by operation of law because Bright Houseéél'gbama) isn't
registered to transact business in Florida. —

Jeff Bates SR
Research Associate SGA
Competitive Markets & Enforcement T
Florida Public Service Commission SEC .
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. OTH [Vennye

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538
Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state

business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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